



Jon Webb

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite 201
 Layton, Utah 84041
 (P): 801.547.8133
 (M): 801.205.2572
 (F): 801.820.9089
 jon@kimballeng.com



PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Combination Inspector:
 - o Utah (277023)

ICC CERTIFICATIONS:

- Accessibility Inspector/Plans Examiner
- Combination Inspector
- Building Inspector
- Mechanical Inspector
- Plumbing Inspector
- Electrical Inspector

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Webb has worked in the building safety industry for more than 20 years. He is an ICC certified combination commercial and residential inspector and is licensed by the State of Utah as a "Combination Inspector". He has provided building inspection services to jurisdictions throughout Utah and Wyoming and has a significant amount of experience in both single-family residential projects as well as large commercial projects.

EDUCATION:

Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah **1976**
 - *Bachelor of Arts (Journalism)*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Kimball Engineering, Layton, Utah	2014 – Present
- <i>Building Inspector/Plans Examiner</i>	
Ivie Code Group, Farmington, Utah	2012 - 2014
- <i>Building Inspector/Plans Examiner</i>	
Ogden City, Ogden, Utah	1994 – 2012
- <i>Building Inspector/Zoning Inspector/Stormwater Inspector</i>	

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

Bonneville Chapter of ICC	2014 – Present
----------------------------------	-----------------------